

ABBY WEIZER

Associate

LWC

Abby brings over two years of experience in zoning code updates, Objective Design Standards, and Housing Element updates, along with a focus on planning for resilience and equity, community design, and the fundamentals of real property development. She supports the LWC team in the research and drafting of existing conditions reports, updating and modernizing zoning codes, as well as the review of zoning codes for consistency and regulatory compliance.

Abby has an intuitive eye for graphics and design. She is adept at portraying attractive block- and building-level illustrations that reflect a community's vision and the range of development allowed under a code, with a proficiency in Adobe InDesign, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, and SketchUp.

Abby has a passion for promoting accessibility, sustainability, and a sense of place in fabrics ranging from highly urbanized to rural. She has a special interest in international teamwork and framework planning; planning and designing accessible spaces for those with mobility impairments; and planning for health, wellness, and happiness.

Abby holds a Bachelor of Science degree in City & Regional Planning with minors in Architecture and Real Property Development from California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo.

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE:

- Beaumont, CA | 6th Cycle Housing Element Update
- Columbus, OH | Zoning Code Update
- Khaybar, Saudi Arabia | Khaybar Master Plan & Economic Analysis
- Lompoc, CA | Housing Market Analysis
- Los Altos, CA | 6th Cycle Housing Element Update
- Mammoth Lakes, CA | Main Base Specific Plan
- Milpitas, CA | Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance Update
- Morgan Hill, CA | Monterey Corridor Form-Based Code
- Piedmont, CA | 6th Cycle Housing Element Update
- Pleasanton, CA | 6th Cycle Housing Element Update
- Richmond, CA | 6th Cycle Housing Element Update
- Riyadh, Saudi Arabia | Urban Code Update
- San Gabriel, CA | 6th Cycle Housing Element Update
- Saratoga, CA | Objective Design Standards
- Seal Beach, CA | Zoning Code Update
- Seal Beach, CA | 6th Cycle Housing Element Update
- Sonoma, CA | Sign Code Update
- Woodland, CA | Zoning Code Update



PAST WORK EXPERIENCE

California Polytechnic State University
Teacher's Assistant | San Luis Obispo, CA
January 2022 – March 2022

Mintier Harnish
Professional Intern | Sacramento, CA
June 2021 – September 2021

California Polytechnic State University
Research Assistant | San Luis Obispo, CA
March 2021 – June 2021

EDUCATION

California Polytechnic State University, SLO
B.S., City & Regional Planning
Minor in Architecture
Minor in Real Property Development

MEMBERSHIPS & AWARDS

American Planning Association (APA)
Member, 2019 – Present

Emerging New Urbanists
Member, 2023 – Present

M-Group Cal Poly Scholars Fund Award
Cal Poly Scholars Program, 2019 - 2023

Outstanding Student Award for Transportation
2023

Cal Poly Real Estate Competition
2nd Prize, 2022

Associated Students in Planning (ASP)
Member, 2019 – 2023